

RAJIV DALVI

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

My Name is Rajiv Dalvi. I have completed my T.Y.B.Com from Mumbai university (Kalina) and has also pursed AD3D (Advance in 3D and Animation Specialization) from Maac Institute. I also do have experience of 3 years in Photoshop, Aftereffects and Adobe Premiere CC as of studio pipeline.

I have been working as a sucessful freelancer from many years with more than 120 projects completed all with 100% positive feedback.

CONTACT



+91 8291646978



dalvirajiv1@gmail.com



www.vhicreators.com



Mumbai / India

EDUCATION

LEVEL OF STUDIES

2011 - 2012 H.S.C

Maharastra State Board

LEVEL OF STUDIES

2012 - 2015 T.Y.B.Com

Mumbai University

SKILLS

Adobe Creative Cloud

PhotoShop

ustrator

Premiere Pro

After Effects CC

WORK EXPERIENCE

HALO MEDIA PVT LTD / SENIOR RETOUCHER

2015 - 2017

I was responsible for touching up photographs in a way that brings out the best features of an image while reducing or eliminating any flaws or imperfections. This is often done using digital software and a computer, which gives a retoucher the ability to quickly and effectively

PRENA 3D / PROJECT DETAILER

2013 - 2018

Project Detilers are responsible for planning, organizing, and directing the completion of specific projects for an organization while ensuring these projects are on time, on budget, and within scope.

GURU/FIVER/UPWORK/FULLTIME FREELANCER

2019 - PRESENT

A freelance job is one where a person works for themselves, rather than for a company. While freelancers do take on contract work for companies and organizations, they are ultimately self-employed.

REFERENCES

The Team and Managers that worked me with can tell you more about my skills and work which I have done.

MARC WALTER

kreativ Artikel/ Founder Phone: +41 79 480 50 94

GRANT WILLAMS

Nostic Music/Founder Phone: +1 503 977 - 3200

FOLLOW ME @ RJ DALVI







